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February 21, 2018

Gary H. Smith, III, Esq.

Aiken City Attorney

PO Box 519

Aiken, SC 29802

Dear Mr. Smith:

You have requested an opinion from this Office regarding whether concurrently serving
as both a member of the Aiken City Council and as a member of the Aiken County School Board

Area 1 Advisory Council would violate the dual office holding prohibition of the South Carolina

Constitution.

LAW/ANALYSIS:

Dual office holding is prohibited by the South Carolina Constitution, which provides in

relevant part that "[n]o person may hold two offices of honor or profit at the same time, but any
person holding another office may at the same time be an officer in the militia, member of a

lawfully and regularly organized fire department, constable, or a notary public." S.C. Const, art.

XVII, § lA. The South Carolina Supreme Court has opined on the definition of an "office" for

dual office holding purposes and held that:

"One who is charged by law with duties involving an exercise of some part of the
sovereign power, either small or great, in the performance of which the public is

concerned, and which are continuing, and not occasional or intermittent, is a

public officer." Sanders v. Belue, 78 S.C. 171, 174, 58 S.E. 762, 763 (1907). "In
considering whether a particular position is an office in the constitutional sense, it

must be demonstrated that "[t]he power of appointment comes from the state, the

authority is derived from the law, and the duties are exercised for the benefit of

the public." Willis v. Aiken County, 203 S.C. 96, 103 26 S.E.2d 313, 316 (1943).
"The powers conferred and the duties to be discharged with regard to a public
office must be defined, directly or impliedly, by the legislature or through
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